5000 Sunnyside Ave | Suite 100
Low Impact Beltsville, MD 20705
Development

Center T (301) 982-5559

F (301) 982-9305
www.lowimpactdevelopment.org

March 7, 2023

Lesley Riddle, Director

City of Hyattsville Department of Public Works
4633 Arundel Place

Hyattsville, Maryland 20781

Re: Lower Ward 1 Resiliency Projects
Subject: Scope of Work — Project oversight

Dear Ms. Riddle:

Enclosed is a scope of work for the Lower Ward 1 Resiliency project regarding project oversight. This
scope is to manage, coordinate, and provide outreach and communication support of eight (8) projects
in Lower Ward 1. Three (3) projects have been identified for design and construction. Five (5) projects
have been identified for design, with the option to move forward to construction as funding allows.
The cost for services is $100,057.90.

Respectfully,

Neil Weinstein
Executive Director
Low Impact Development Center, Inc.

Enclosure: “Cost Proposal HY Ward 1 03-07-2023.pdf”



